NOV 13 1381

MEMORAMOUM FOR: William J. Dircks
Exacutive Director for Operations

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director
Regional Operations and Generic Regquirements

SUBJECT: CRGR CHARTER AND OPERATING PROCEDURES

The Cosittoe for Review of Generic Requirements (CRCR) held 1ts first meeting
on Moverber 12, 1921. The Cocmittee reviewed and revised the charter and
operating procedures, which are enclosed for your information.

My staff is preparing a procedure for controlling communications with
licensees and corpiling a 1ist of pending generic requiresents. After re-
view by the CRGR, we will prepare for your sicnature a Commission paper
mequesting their approval of both the CRGR Procedures and the Procedur-.
for Controlling Coczunications with Licensees. e expect to have this
paper ready before the end of the year. In the meantize, the C(RR will

oy -ate according to the procedures enclosed.

Victor Stello, Jr.

Deputy Executive Director
Recional Operatfons and Seneric
Requirements

Enclosures:
1. Charter
2. Operating Procedures



